nomebridge Wholesale

A division of Homebridge Financial Services, Inc.

How to E-sign Mortgage Documents

Step

Action

e You will receive an email from docmailer@solex.com.
- Subject: Electronic Document Request [loan number] [Borrower
Name].
e C(lick Doc Link to begin.

From: docmailer@solex.com <docmailer@solex.com>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 10:40 AM

To: k.customer@email.com

Subject: Electronic Document Request: 2402004388 Ken N Customer IR
Broker Name: Barry Broker Inc.

Dear Ken N Customer IR,

In connection with the mortgage application for 10655 Disclosure Drive, you are receiving this email as a secure means of providing certain
documentation for this loan. Within this electronic file, you will find the disclosures associated with the subject property of the mortgage loan

application.

In order to access disclosures, please click on the following I\

**Note: Your disclosure link will expire in TEN (10) calendar days**

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you. If you have specific questions, please contact your mortgage broker referenced above.

Sincerely,
Homebridge Financial Services, Inc.

Notes:

e The link will expire in 10 days.
e You will receive a email reminder to E-sign your documents if the Doc Link is not
accessed in 48 hr.

A Solex window will appear. Enter the last 4 digits of your SSN and click SIGN IN.

B Solex - Welcome x -+

c ﬂ' 8@ stage.solex.com/welcome/1244f8f6-5f17-45a3-b469-b8bf0181eb80

Sign in

Last 4 of 85N

1234

Need help?
PRIVACY NOTICE: Learn maore

about why we collect this

nfarmation and how we use it

A Consent window will open. Review the Electronic Records and Signatures
Agreement.
e Click ACCEPT to receive and sign your documents electronically and continue
with these instructions.
e Click DECLINE to receive your documents via USPS.

Consent

Electronic Records and Signatures Agreement =

Congent 1o Redahe Elecironi Laan Documents

Federal and State ke requing thaf you be prowvided vanous dsciosunes
recands, polifications, and documents ("Loan Documents™) over the
course of this specific loan transaction. Yiou hanve th oplion of refeiving
e Laan Docaments either physicaly of electonically. In onder 10
FECEE, Wi, BN0I0E Sign these Losn Documents elecironically, you mus]
understand and ¢ondent 1 the following 1ms and {ondibors

Tha Splionaing are e mEndmum Compuier SoMwane and hardwang

NEQUIPEMENts NECESSanY 10 ACCOESTECCive and netain Loan Documents
et Ironi ally

[ ——

Note: You will receive an email confirming your choice of disclosure method.
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Step Action

Scroll to review all documents and begin signing.

Review your docs. REVIEW

Q Intro Letter (Ken N Customer JR)

TRID (TILA-RESPA Integrated
Disclosure) Disclaimer

HomeBridge
Disclosure Notices LA L
Losm #: 2402004300
FEDERAL COMPLIANCE MIN: 1028822402004 3888
DISCLOSURES R customer TR
10655 Disclosure Drive
Burbank, CA 51502-1234
Affiliated Business Disclosure

4 Statement (Ken N Customer JR) Dear Borrower(s):

application with HomeBridge Fimancial Services, Inc..pleuse find enclosed
IRL link to the Home Loan Toolkit. IF the product for which you have applied is an
ARM), we have included the URL link to the Consumer Handbook On Adjustable-Rate Morigages

In connestion with your mortg:

Credit Score Disclosure - A-3-H-3
(Ken N Customer JR)

Mo,

(CHARM booklet)

Purchase
costs) that

ary disclosures are estimates based on the information available to us at this
he cash from Borrower amount does not take into aceount any Seller Contribut

Loan Estimate (Ken N Customer These

transac
may be applicable

s (paid ch

3 These disclosures do not constitule a commitment on our part lo make a loan, and no contract is implied in regard to a loan
Written List of Providers approval or loan terms,

Link

Notice of Intent to Proceed with Home Loan T

Loan Application

Acknowledgment of Receipt of

Loan Estimate Review all docs to begin CLOSE

Note: & indicates the document has been reviewed.

After reviewing the documents, click Start to begin signing.

Click start to begin signing.

v LA TIUEINSUrdrve Uisciosure Borrower(s): Kem N Customer JR
Property Address; 10655 Diselosure Drive, Burbask, CA 91502-1234
& Certification and Authorization

1/We understand, acknowledge, and agree that the Lender and Other Loan Participants can obtain, use ajlshare tax return
information for purposes of (i) providing an offer: (ii} originating, maintaining, managing, monitoring, vicing, sclling,

CA Comparison of Sample insuring. and securitizing a loan; (iii) marketing; or (iv) as otherwise permitted by applicable laws, includi e and federal
[} Mort P Font P privacy and data security laws. The Lender includes the Lender's affiliares, agents, service providers and any flaforementioned
ortgage Features partiss’ successors ssigns. The Other Loan Participants includes any actual or potential owners of 4 resulting from

my/our loan apy . or acquirers of any beneficial or other interest in the loan, any morigage guarantor, any
servicers or service providers for these partics and any of aforementioned partics' successors and assign:

CA Insurance Disclosure
@ (Homebridge Financial Services,
Inc.)

5 o 4506-T-4506-C (Copy of Tax Form)

(Ken N Customer JR) - BORROWER - Ken N Customer JR - DATE -

1003 Uniform Residential Loan
& Application-1-2021 (Ken N
Customer JR)

& CA Credit Score Notice
Click start to begin signing.

A Fair | endinn Nofice

Note: You may download or print from the Adobe floating toolbar at any point,
but you must click the Submit button to complete the signing process.

Apply your signature. CONSENT REVIEW 4 ¥3 DONE

T TR SRR,
< of obtaining moripa

5 IO A SECTIRAT TP T T8 G5 0, KT I IS0 S Saniiils v
ance under the Nariomal Housing Act is tnac and comees,

Intro Letter (Ken N Customer JR)

TR ) AN-Cosreion Statement

i o peoict the morigaged property. The applicant, subject 1o the e adopted
the right 1o kave ance placed with an insurany ot camparnty af

ets the requirements of the lend e lender has ate
quirements as 10 the company and the e

TRID (TILA-RESPA Integrated
Disclosure) Disclaimer

provided th

1 have reud the foeegaing

Disclosure Notices
& the property described abave:

‘ Required

1 e merewyzenry that [we have read the Notices set farth shove and fully understand all of 1

FEDERAL COMPLIANCE

DISCLOSURES Sign

Affiliated Business Disclosure
Statement (Ken N Customer JR)

Note: & indicates the document has been signed.
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Step

Action

) Acknowledgment of Receipt of

) List of Homeownership

Click the check box when indicated.

Select the one that applies. CONSENT REVIEW / SIGN

9 Notice of Intent to Proceed with - Liate-May 17, 2021

Loan Application Lender: Homebridge Financial Services, Inc.

Barower(si-Ken N Customer JR

Fraperiy Address: 10655 Dimclosure Drive, Burbank, CA 31502-1234

You, the Bormowens), are entitled 1o receiv
referenced shove, no la e busingss

Loan Estimate

requirement and receive
< prioe to
may still receiv

Counseling Organizations

. )
‘ Required '

Appraisal Waiver-Receipt Form ——

'a
Privacy Policy MNotice

=] seheduled closin

valuations ¢

CA Disclosure Receipt the

£ s

- BORROWER - Kem N Customer JR - DATE -

CA Addendum to Uniform
Residential Loan Application

al andior valuasion reportis) eonducied an the property

Laan ¥ 2402004308
MM 10020024020243008

g fexeent that you
Iy comtain clerical

& CA Credit Score Notice

& (Homebridge Financial Services,

@ Addendum to URLA (Ken N

Q Taxpayer Consent Form

Upon completion, click SUBMIT to send your signed documents.

Click submit. CONSENT REVIEW /J SIGN

1003 Unitorm Residential Loan Diste: May 17, 2021
a Application - 1-2021 (Ken N Lender: Homabridge Finaneial Serviess, Ine.
Customer JR) Bormowerfs): ¥én ¥ Customer JR

Properly Address: 10655 Diselesure Drive, Burbank, CA 91502-1234

Y3 DONE

CA Fair Lending Notice

Inc.)

CA Statement of Interest Py
e R 05017/2021
- Ken N Customer JR -

DATE -

Customer JR)

Click to submit your docs and move on.

SUBMIT

Click the icons to save or print your signed mortgage documents. Click SIGN OUT to
end the session.

CONSENT REVIEW SIGN 8 DONE

Save your docs

These are accessible until 8:40 AM (MDT) on 5/27/21.
DOCUMENT NAME

Intro Letter (Ken N Customer JR)

TRID (TILA-RESPA Integrated Disclosure) Disclaimer
Disclosure Notices

FEDERAL COMPLIANCE DISi

Affiliated Business Disclosure Statement (Ken N Customer JR)
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Step Action
Click the E at the top right of your screen and select Sign out.
J SIGN ¥3 DONE
Hi, Ken
Sign out
10
) Withdraw consent
-
HomeBridge Legal notices
WHOLESALE
Terms of use
Customer
Loan #: 2402004388
MIN: 100288224020043888 . "
Privacy policy
About us
Thank for electronically completing your documents.
Signed out
11
Thanks for electronically
completing your
documents
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